
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012593, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: Tallgrass Restoration, LLC. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Olson Ecological Solutions, LLC. WBE (7)- Cook County TBD    14.50% D 
Anzy Supply Inc. WBE (7)- City of Chicago    TBD                          0.50% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD    15.00% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6 year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

 

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012594, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: Hey and Associates, Inc. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Interra, Inc.  MBE (8)- City of Chicago TBD     5.00% D 
Claassen, White & Associates, P.C. WBE (7)- City of Chicago TBD     7.50% D 
Olson Ecological Solutions, LLC. WBE (7)- Cook County      TBD                         2.50% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD    15.00% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6-year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

    

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012595, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: Stantec Consulting Services, Inc. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Lin Engineering, Ltd. MBE (8)- City of Chicago TBD     1.50% D 
Anzy Supply, Inc. WBE (7)- City of Chicago TBD     1.00% D 
Atrium, Inc. WBE (7)- City of Chicago TBD   12.50% D 
Olson Ecological Solutions, LLC. WBE (7)- Cook County      TBD                         0.50% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD    15.50% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6-year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

    

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012596, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: Living Habitats, L.P. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Living Habitats, L.P. WBE (7)- Cook County      TBD                     100.00% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD 100.00% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6-year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

    

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012597, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: Davey Resource Group, Inc. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Arthur Clesen, Inc. WBE (7)- Cook County TBD   10.00% D 
Olson Ecological Solutions, LLC. WBE (7)- City of Chicago TBD     5.00% D 
Sutton Ford, Inc. MWBE (6)- Cook County      TBD                         5.00% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD   20.00% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6-year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

    

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012598, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: Encap, Inc. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Alvarez, Inc. WBE (7)- Cook County TBD   10.00% D 
Anzy Supply, Inc. MWBE (6)- Cook County      TBD                         5.00% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD   15.00% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6-year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

    

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012599, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: V3 Construction Group, Ltd. 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
2IM Group, LLC. MBE (9)- Cook County TBD    15.00% D 
Anzy Supply, Inc. WBE (7)- City of Chicago    TBD                         1.00% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD   16.00% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6-year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

    

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 



 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
June 14, 2023 

 
 

Mr. Thomas Conlon 
Purchasing Agent 
69 W. Washington St., Suite 2060 
Chicago, IL 60602 

 
Re: Contract No. 74000012600, Solicitation No. 23-31-101 (23-31-008932) 

Habitat Enhancement 
Department of Resource Management 
 

Dear Mr. Conlon: 
 
Per your request, the Utilization Plan of the above-referenced proposal has been reviewed for 

compliance regarding the Minority and Women- Owned Business Enterprises Ordinance and has 

been found to be responsive to the Goods and Services aggregate goal of 15% MBE/WBE 

participation set forth for this contract. 

Vendor: HGS, LLC dba RES Environmental Operating Company, LLC 
NTE Amount: TBD*  
 
M/WBE Participation Commitment Status Dollar Amount Commitment 
Cardinal State, LLC. MBE (8)- City of Chicago TBD    13.20% D 
Anzy Supply, Inc. WBE (7)- City of Chicago   TBD                          1.80% D 
                    TOTAL  TBD   15.00% 
 
*Total Habitat Enhancement contract(s) for the entire District is a NTE amount of 
$10,000,000.00 per year (this is a 6-year contract = $60,000,000.00). 

    

The vendor has met the Minority- and Women-owned Business Enterprise Ordinance via direct 
participation. 
 
The requesting department has informed me that eight (8) vendors are being considered for 
contract award. 
 

 

Sergio Silva 
Contract Compliance Administrator 




